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Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 11:24 AM
To: Trav Story
Cc: Jamey Ayling; Zach Torrance-Smith; Ellie Myers; vicj@lynden.com; Justin Donovan; Jessica Canet; 

Bradley Gasawski
Subject: RE: SE-24-00009 Jansen - Project Time Line Update

Hi Trav, 
 
We are working on the SEPA determination. We should be able to get you a determination in about 2 weeks. 
 
Best, 
Bradley 
 
Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 
O ice: 509.962.7539 
Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 

I� this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/de�ault.aspx 
and fill out a request �or public records through the GovQA portal. 

 
 
 
From: Trav Story <trav.story@simplicivil.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 7:12 AM 
To: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie 
Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; vicj@lynden.com; Justin Donovan <platinumdirtworks@gmail.com>; Jessica 
Canet <jcanet@gcpower.net> 
Subject: RE: SE-24-00009 Jansen - Project Time Line Update 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, 

fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe. 
 

  

  

Morning Bradley, 
 
Just checking in on this?  Could you summarize the next steps and estimated schedule?  Thank you. 
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From: Trav Story  
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 2:30 PM 
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
 
Hi Bradley, 
 
I am �orwarding to you all o� the key pieces o� in�ormation and documentation that we have collected regarding the 
SEPA application.  Some o� this you may already have, but I am sending everything just to be sure.   
 
Attached are: 

1. Critical Area Report 
2. Cultural Resource Survey 
3. Tra ic Impact Analysis 
4. Cost-Share Agreement that the Developer has with Kittitas County to expand the County’s water permit 

coverage to include the subject property.  The Developer is working with the County, Aspect Consulting, 
and the DOE on this.  Aspect Consulting expects that, i� all goes well, this will be complete by December 
2025. 

 

 
 
From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 12:11 PM 
To: Trav Story <trav.story@simplicivil.com>; vicj@lynden.com 
Cc: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach 
Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: SE-24-00009 Jansen - Project Time Line Update 
 
Good Morning Trav & Vic, 
 
Attached you will find correspondence regarding your SEPA application SE-24-00009 Jansen. A physical copy o� 
the letter has been placed in the mail. Please let me know i� you have any questions. 
 
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



3

I� this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/de�ault.aspx 
and fill out a request �or public records through the GovQA portal.  

 
 

 
The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.  
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  


